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This is a snapshot of the SCHAVEY HOUSE taken -
aboutr 1915 with Winfield Welton standing In
front. The house was built in 1886 by Theodore
W. Schoewe(angellzed by later generatlons to
Schavey.) The PORTRAIT AND BIOGRAPHICAL ALBUM
OF CLINTON & SHIAWASSEE COUNTIES HAS THIS TO
SAY: "Theodore W. Schoewe, a promlinent and
wealthy German=-American cltizen of DeWitt Town=
ship, Clinton County, has one of the flnest
~brick farm resldences in that county. tt Is
beautifully situated on the south bank of the
Looking Glass River about one mile west of the
vilTage of DeWitt, {(Now within the clty timlts)
Mr., Schoewe¢ came to this country In 1854 at
the age of 11, He came to Michlgan at the age
of 25 and worked in Detroit at the Hlchigan
Central Rallway shops Tor 2 years at §55.00
per month, then he returned to 0hlo and bought
48 acres of Tand from hls father, and later
received the 27 acres whigh was his share of
the estate. He farmed there until November of
1872, after which he bought BO acres In DeWitt
Townshlp, about one mlle south of his present
residence. After about 3 years he exchanged
that property for his present farm. He married
Rebecca Heitmeyer Sept. 6, 1864, They had 10 g

children."
Picture loaned to the Ylibrary by Thelma Foster !
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“THIS 1S AN INVITATION TO A DANCE SPONSORED BY THE DEWITT
ORCER OF EASTERN STAR FEBRUARY 14, 1884 AT THE OLD CLINTOR -
HOUSE. THE 0.E.S. WAS ORGARIZED IN DEWITT IN 1881 AND STILL
HAS AN ACTIVE CHAPTER HERE.
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We of the Bicentennlial Commlssion wish to thank
the Lion's Club and Flre Department for playling a
Benefit basketball game, It brought In $55.00 to
add to our growing fund for activities on the week
of the Fourth. We also extend a blg THANK YOU to
the chorus of the DeWitt Middle School and thelir
director, Linda Eckland, for the fine Bicentennial
muslic at half time. it was enjoyed by all,

The prlzes for the essay contest are on display

in the Middle & High.Schools, 1t iIs through the

generosity of the Llon's Club that these were made
possible, These will be engraved with the winner's
names and presented at Government Night on Monday,

June 28th, All students entering will also be pre=-

sented with a parchment certificate to commemorate
thelr participation, -

--------- | T Ty ADVERTYSER, Thursday, May 13y 1978,
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The first roads through this part of Michiga
ran through beWitt, The Grand River Trall followed
the north slde of the Looking Glass River from its
Junction with the Grand in Portliand, lonla County,
through southern Clinton County, through DeWitt
village to Laingsburg, and continued from there
through Indian villages in Shlawassee, Genessee
and Oakland Countles finally.connecting Clinton
County with Pontiac and Detrolt., Another trall’
led through central Ctinton from Haple Rapids to
the present site of DeWitt city, then S5cott's tav-
ern, crossing the Grand River trall and the Looking
Glass River“and was lost in Ingham County. This
was many years before Lansing came Into exlstance,
The Pontliac and Grand River road was one of .the
most prominent of these primitive highways., This
route tay from Pontlac.to lonia and crossed Clinton
County from its eastern to western line, Its course
ran as follows: from Pontiac westward In Qakland
County to Hiliman's Tavern In Tyrone Township of
Livingston County, on through Shiawassee County
striking Byron, Fremont, Hartwellville and Laings~-
burg; into Clinton through DeWitt and Wacousta ter-
minating by way of Portland in Lyons, lonia County.
Parts of this first road are Incorporated In Round
Lakg Road, This is why It doesn’t run In a straight
line. When the road enters Shiawassee County It is
called the Grand River Trall, The Grand River Turn-~
pike (otd U.5. 16 and Grand Rlver through Lansing)
was not opened through Clinton, Watertown and. Eagle
Townships until 185k,

Judge Samual Dexter from New York State brought
in pioneers to colonize the Dexter tract in lonia
_County and they passed through DeWitt In May, 1833.
They went westward from DeWitt village and traveled

in 8 northwesterly direction through what s now
Riley, Bengal and Dallas tawnships on to Lyons,

is stlil called the Dexter Trall and may be tak

from Pratt Road to Lyons if you would llke to °

in the steps of early settlers of this area.

!
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DeWitt has its own poet in the person of Mrs.
Pheba Sweet of 217 Scott Street. Mrs, Sweet is
87 years young and. has always written poetry., She
has resided in DeWitt for 4 years, coming here
from Delta Mills where she spent most of her mar-
ried life on a farm. She is doubly sweet as she
has been married twice and both times to men by
~the name of Sweet,-although they were not brothers,
Her daughter, Mrs, Naoml Tenney, lives on West.
Howe Road and her granddaughters, Mrs. Mary Wood-
ruff and Mrs, Jean Blizzard live In DeWitt., She
often babysits with her great grandchildren, lives
alone and does her own housework., She stlll writes
poetry, many times to comemmorate a friend's birth-
day or for other special! ogcasions, She has had
two volumes publilished and the following poem is
from a volume entitled "“PEMINISCENCES OF DAYS GONE
BY"I
AT THE AUCT ION
Today we went to the auction
lt's lots of fun you know
There were mobs and mobs of folks there
Though the wind was bitter cold,

! sat in the car and watched them

As they mulled around the place

Some hanaing on to the youngsters

Others carrying them from place to place.

They laughed and seemed so happy
Though occasionally some raindrops fell
Why couldn't the world in general
Enjoy life quite so well?

Happy Mother's Day, Mrs. Sweet,
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0n Monday, May 10th at the DeWitt Middle School
the DeWitt Lion's Club will play DeWitt City Fire
Dept, in a Bicentennial basketball game, time:

7:30 P,#M, Adults: $1,00, Students: 50¢.The DeWitt
Hiddle 5chool chorus will sing at half timein the
Btcentennial theme, iHonies gained from the game
will be used for our July celebration,

Monies from the Home Tour last fall are being
used for 3 historic signs and the replacement of
the bronze tablet put up in the city in 1813 by
the Clinton County Pioneer Soclety proclaiming De-
Witt as the 1st permenent white settlement in the
county, These will be dedicated on Friday, June 11,

The Lion's Club has Adonated $100.00 for prizes.
for the essay contest in the middle and hiah schools
on " What Heritage Means To Me ", '

Gn May 21 and 22 we will be selling wooden nickels
printed with Bicentenntal, DeWitt, Michigan 1976 on
the back, We are offering $100.00 prize for the best
float in the parade on July 3rd, plus other parade
prizes; we have hired the Wulutzer Band Waaqon to be
In the parade and to play on the street fnr the day
and that is costing 5200.00. We are alsc offering
prizes for the Sports Night activities. 5o when vyou
are offered a wooden nickel on the 21st or 22nd
please give generously., All activities offered the
week of July Fourth {n DeWitt will be free of charge.
There will be a huge church service, Government Night,
Sport!'s Night, Bicentennial Concert, Senior Citizens
Night, a Bicentenntal Ball on the tennis courts and
a grand celebration on July 3rd. '
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"THE OLD DEWITT MOTHER'S CLUB was organized in
1913, They worked with mothers and children and
sometimes sewed for needy mothers; at one time they
made an entire layette. They also sponsored an

annual teacher's reception, the first one held at
the home of Mrs, C, €., Wgodruff. They alsq presen-
ted a framed picture to the High School.

They sponsored a circulating library which was
in the home of Caroline Smith for two years., (This
was the forerunner of the present DeWitt Public Li-
brary which was established in 1934 by this club
which was then called the DeWitt Civic Club),

They joined the Federated Women's Club of Clin-
ton County and entertained them at the old Metho-
dist Church, F

The club was discontinued in April, 19317, be-
cause of the war, Members voted unanimously to
disband and become members of the DeWitt Red Cross.
They turned thefr treasury of $14.00 over to the
Red Cross. .They had one more formal meeting when
they decided to sponsor a teacher's reception at
the home of Mrs. Mclouth. '

Mear spring of 1919 several members met at the
home of Mrs., Vioala Thompson to talk about reorgan-
izing the Club. In two weeks they met at the home
of Mrs, Grace Coon where they reorganized and el-
ected offlcers. After much discussion it was de-
cided to call this Club the DeWitt Womaen's Club,
It was later called the DeWitt Civic Club and went
out of existance during World War Two.

In 1934 Mrs. Mildred Carris, with the help of
this club, established the DewWwitt Public Library.
It had many homes, the only one surviving is the
Family Barber Shop, untlil Mrs, Gerda Rogerson gave
the land that the library now stands on to be used
for a Public Library.

z
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THIS 1S A TEACHING CERTIFICATE issued to Miss
Josie Holmes in January, 1881, Miss Holimes was
in charge of intermediate education for DeWitt
School from 1870 until the turn of the century. -
Can you imagine teachers of today standing still
for a phrase in their contract reading '"of good
moral character'?

In 1880 the DeWitt Schoo)l District (all of De-
Witt Township) was divided Iinto one fractional! and
five whole districts (DeWitt, Hurd, Lott, Gladden,
Gunnisonville and the sixth district escapes me)
with the following board of directors: Robert Mc-
Conkey, James Hath, A, A, Woodruff, Christian
Kraus, A, 5. Weste and Edgar Hurd. The value of
school property in DeMWitt Township at that time

was $11,900, embracing one brick and five frame
buildings, Three male and eleven female teachers
were employed, 326 scholars resided within the
township,

The certificate was given to the ilbrary ty
Helen Kraas, daughter of the late Merle Walker
Burns, daughter of early DeWitt pioneers.
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